Shraddha Gupta

Second Second Second

https://www.linkedin.com/in/shraddha-gupta-304099127/ https://github.com/shraddhaguptag

Profile

Having around 5+ years of working experience as a Developer using PHP and Laravel with other technologies like HTML, and JavaScript. Experience in integrating payment gateways like Braintree and Stripe. Good working knowledge of REST APIs. Well-organized and proven skills in team leadership.

Skills

Laravel PHP
MySQL Git

Professional Experience

Senior Software Engineer, *OpenSource Technologies Emergencyme Application*

11/2022 – present New Delhi, India

- Worked as a team member on this application based on Laravel.
- Integrated Twilio SMS sending facility in the application.
- Created Facebook and Google Siginin Api with Socialite Package.

Senior Software Developer, *Aelum Consulting Private Limited AMLCC*

06/2021 – 11/2022 Noida, India

- Worked as a team player on AMLCC application based on Laravel and MySQL.
- Configured AWS S3 in the application & managed documents on buckets and also designed the database accordingly.
- Worked on JW player APIs and integrated into the application.
- Integrated HooYu identification service in the application.
- Worked in Agile methodology with daily scrum calls and coordinating with team members.

PHP Developer, Neodigi Solutions Private Limited

08/2020 – 05/2021 Noida, India

GIVIST - TRIP FOR CHARITY

- Managed different type of user level in application.
- Third-Party APIs integration for advertisement purpose on social platforms.

CROSSCHECK APPLICATION

- Developed web application with different type of user role & functionality using PHP-based framework Laravel with MySQL Database.
- Integrated Firebase APIs for notification.
- Managed Basecamp tool for communicating with team and clients.

PHP Developer, 99 Digital Private Limited

01/2019 – 06/2020 Ghaziabad, India

TheFlightsDesk

- Created flight portal with multiple role based authentication in PHP based framework Laravel and handled MySQL database.
- Worked on Amadeus travel APIs.

ServiceNearMe

- Designed and developed admin panel for this application using Laravel framework with frontend technologies HTML, CSS, Bootstrap
- Wrote server-side and client-side code using JavaScript and manage database MySQL.

MoveIt Application

- Created single handed admin panel using Laravel with JavaScript and MySQL database.
- Integrated Google Maps and multiple DB connections.

DollarPot Application

- Created REST APIs with admin panel for Android & IOS application using MVC technique framework Laravel and MySQL database.
- Implemented Stripe Payment gateway & social media login facility.
- Managed API Deployment

D3 Application

- Creation of REST APIs with admin panel for Android & IOS application using Laravel framework and MySQL database.
- Implemented Braintree Payment gateway & social media login facility.

Education

Master in Computer Science & Applications, Aligarh Muslim University

2015 - 2018

Awards

Awarded as a Gem & Kudos in the month of December 2021 and February 2022 respectively.

Received Gem Award from client-side for MoveIt Application in September 2019.

Honored with the University Financial Merit Award in MCA.

Languages

• Hindi

• English

Personal Details

Date of Birth: September 30, 1994

Gender: Female

Father's Name: Late. Vijay Kumar Gupta

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Unmarried